From: David Hodder
Sent: Tue Sep 28 15:27:23 2021
To: Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL,; tBehrend@ponderaynewsprint.com

Cc: Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) - TFSB-USFS NEWPORT; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB; Willburn,Ned R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL,
Miller,Marcus D R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL,; Gilmour,Candice L (BPA) - TFSD-BELL

Bcc: pfedchun@bpa.gov; jmlacambra@bpa.gov; nrwillourn@bpa.gov; cladsero@bpa.gov; mdmiller@bpa.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Usk - Ponderay New Print
Importance: Normal

Attachments: 24250001_R20 - PNC - Electrical Power One Line Diagram-Model.pdf

Kendrick,

Here is the Electrical One Line for Ponderay Industries at the old PNC site at USK.

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager
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Phone 509 447-3137

cell[QI)]

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington

Newport, Washington 99156

From: Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL <kkeyannie@bpa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:59 PM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>; tBehrend@ponderaynewsprint.com

Cc: Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) - TFSB-USFS NEWPORT <pfedchun@bpa.gov>; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-
MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; Willburn,Ned R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <nrwillburn@bpa.gov>; Miller,Marcus D
R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <mdmiller@bpa.gov>; Gilmour,Candice L (BPA) - TFSD-BELL <cladsero@bpa.gov>
Subject: Usk - Ponderay New Print

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the POPUD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All,
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Thank you for meeting me this morning to discuss trip checks. This is a follow up email to our meeting.

-David Hodder will send email with schematic.

-POPUD gave BPA prints.

-Located PNC’s LOR.

-10/5t 9am Todd from PNC will prep for line outagef/trip checks.

-Step Plan

BPA work on PT’s and landing wiring.

Trip check with POPUD first.

Trip check with PNC second.

Energize PNC from BPA.

BPA to perform in-service checks on Bus Differential.

Please add anything | have missed.

Regards,

BPA-2022-00699-F 0940



Kendrick Keyannie

System Protection District Engineer
Bonneville Power Administration
Bell District

Spokane, Wa

509 468-3021

NOTICE: This email may contain confidential or privileged material, and is intended solely for use by the above
referenced recipient. Any review, copying, printing, disclosure, distribution, or any other use, is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, and believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete the copy you received.

Pend Oreille County Public Utility District #1

26980491 BPA-2022-00699-F 0941
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From: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB

Sent: Wed Sep 29 14:27:56 2021

To: Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3; Rochelle,Patrick R (BPA) - TPPB-OPP-3; David Hodder
Subject: POPUD Questions

Importance: Normal

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the following questions from POPUD.

We are looking at our Pine St to Usk 115kV line. The PUD would like to carry up to 50 MW to the PNC / Allrise
site.

My questions are:

-_

. Does BPA have to do a study on this as our TOP?

2. If so, is there a threshold that we can carry that will not trigger a study?

3. From an operations perspective what limits if any would BPA like us to impose for system reliability and
contingency planning if any?

26980885 BPA-2022-00699-F 0943



26980885

Jared Lacambra

Customer Service Engineer | TPCF-MEAD-GOB
Bonneville Power Administration | Department of Energy
1620 E. Hawthorne Rd.

Mead, WA, 99021

imlacambra@bpa.gov

(509) 822-4605 (office)

BPA-2022-00699-F 0944



26980886 BPA-2022-00699-F 0945



26980887 BPA-2022-00699-F 0946



26980345

From: David Hodder

Sent: Wed Sep 29 14:54:18 2021

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pine Street to Usk 115kV line

Importance: Normal

Anytime the 12th or 15t works.

David

From: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:20 PM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Subject: RE: Pine Street to Usk 115kV line

Thanks | will check there calendars what about the following week?

From: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:17 PM

BPA-2022-00699-F 0947



To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pine Street to Usk 115kV line

Thursday afternoon or anytime Friday..

Thanks,

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:11 PM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Subject: RE: Pine Street to Usk 115kV line

Hey Dave can you send me some times for Thursday, Friday and next week you are available? I’'m going to set up
a call with our Transmisison planning folks to discuss this request.

Jared

From: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.qgov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pine Street to Usk 115kV line

Hi Jared,
| didn’t see this email until after the meeting. Can you check on it?

| need to give some feedback to my management.
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Thanks,

David

From: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:12 AM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Subject: RE: Pine Street to Usk 115kV line

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the POPUD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| shared this with Ryan Jones and Akira. | think that the this deep dive meeting is a great place to bring this up.

Jared

From: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 10:35 AM

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Pine Street to Usk 115kV line

26980345 BPA-2022-00699-F 0950



Hi Jared,

Where did we land on this?

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington

Newport, Washington 99156

From: David Hodder

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>
Subject: Pine Street to Usk 115kV line

26980345 BPA-2022-00699-F 0951



Hi Jared,

We are looking at our Pine St to Usk 115kV line. The PUD would like to carry up to 50 MW to the PNC / Allrise
site.

My questions are:

1. Does BPA have to do a study on this as our TOP?

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
o] (0)(6)

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County

26980345 BPA-2022-00699-F 0952



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

Sent: Thu Sep 30 09:08:50 2021

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB; Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL
Subject: [EXTERNAL] October 5 Trip Checks at PNC-USK

Importance: Normal

When you are done with all you NERC trip checks, Will you leave A960 closed or open?
If closed

1. The reason for leaving it closed

2. How will this impact the study effort

3. Any impacts to reopening it until we get the initial study reports in November

Currently, the PUD is protecting the 230 bus with a 50/51 and limiting the flow to 10 MW max before tripping them

Thanks,

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager

26980464 BPA-2022-00699-F 0954



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
Sent: Thu Sep 30 11:59:16 2021

To: Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3; Rochelle,Patrick R (BPA) - TPPB-OPP-3; David Hodder; Jones,Ryan M (BPA) - TPP-
OPP-3

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

When the field is done with all you NERC trip checks, Will you leave A960 closed or open?

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

jimlacambra@bpa.gov

(509) 822-4605 (office)

26980440 BPA-2022-00699-F 0957
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From: David Hodder
Sent: Wed Oct 06 16:52:20 2021

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB; Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3; Rochelle,Patrick R (BPA) - TPPB-
OPP-3; Jones,Ryan M (BPA) - TPP-OPP-3

Cc: Wick,Martin A (BPA) - TPCV-TPP-4
Bcc: jmlacambra@bpa.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ponderay Inc. Crypto Power Factor

Importance: Normal

Hi Jared,

I’m not requesting to change the study data. Just following up on our discussion. Any part that is Block Chain bit
coin mining will be 0.99 pf. | could have stated it clearer. Sorry.

When | submitted the original request | didn’t have the crypto pf, so | assumed the worst. Again go with what you
have on the original submittal. This is more a FY], future reference.

Sorry for the confusion,
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Thanks,

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager

Phone 509 447-3137

Cell{{I())

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington

Newport, Washington 99156

From: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3 <ammendezsierra@bpa.gov>; Rochelle,Patrick R (BPA) -
TPPB-OPP-3 <prrochelle@bpa.gov>; Jones,Ryan M (BPA) - TPP-OPP-3 <rmjones@bpa.gov>

Cc: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>; Wick,Martin A (BPA) - TPCV-TPP-4 <mawickjr@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: Ponderay Inc. Crypto Power Factor

26981314 BPA-2022-00699-F 0960



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the POPUD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

David,

| could use a little more clarification on the requested power factor change. If we use the load breakout that we
have in writing from the LLIR that would include the mill load which is probably closer to a .93 PF.. | want to make
sure we all understand what you are saying in the email below. Are you asking us to study the entire 300 MW load
as ifitis all crypto mining equipment at a power factor of .99?

| would anticipate TPP ( Akira) will need to issue an extension to the study completion date if that is the case. | will
defer to Akira on that. | believe that Akira has a rough number of MW’s that could be brought on at this point while
he completes his System Impact Study work which he can elaborate on.

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

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:05 PM

To: Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3 <ammendezsierra@bpa.gov>; Rochelle,Patrick R (BPA) -
TPPB-OPP-3 <prrochelle@bpa.gov>; Jones,Ryan M (BPA) - TPP-OPP-3 <rmjones@bpa.gov>

Cc: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>; Wick,Martin A (BPA) - TPCV-TPP-4 <mawickjr@bpa.gov>
Subject: FW: Ponderay Inc. Crypto Power Factor

Akira,

| received this from POPUD.

Jared

From: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 4:50 PM
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To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.qgov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ponderay Inc. Crypto Power Factor

Jared,
The power factor for the Crypto machines is 0.99. Can you pass it on to the BPA Modeling group?

| think you go with the load breakout you have in writing and use this PF.

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

Sent: Thu Oct 14 12:29:00 2021

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ponderay Industries propose metering
Importance: Normal

Attachments: EPM 2200 Digital Power Meter __ GE Grid Solutions.pdf

Jared,

Here is what they propose to use for metering at the PNC site for the Bitcoin mining

Is it acceptable to BPA?

FROM Ponderay Industries:

Dave, | left you a voice mail but thought | should follow up with an email as well. Todd had given me the info for the
Schweitzer metering that you typically use. The switchgear we plan on using has GE metering already installed.
The model installed is GE EPM2200, if you could look over the spec sheet and confirm that It will work for you |
would appreciate it.

26980261 BPA-2022-00699-F 0965



Caleb Wiese

Thanks,

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager

Phone 509 447-3137

o= (b)(6)

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
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10/14/21, 12:16 PM EPM 2200 Digital Power Meter :: GE Grid Solutions
REGISTER/ SIGN IN

About Us

Contact Store

Home Products & Services Industries News Resources

Home > Grid Automation > Automation & Control > Metering > EPM 2200

E P M 2 2 OO Digital Power Meter

Economical Power and Energy Measurement

The Multilin™ EPM 2200 meter is an economical,

Product Lookup O\ v

Online Store ~ "\#/

Support Q

ERREX

Event Calendar

e,
Press Room ~

Related Links

multifunction power meter providing accurate energy
measurements to baseline, support and implement an
effective energy management strategy. Its flexible
communications options provides easy integration into both
electrical monitoring and Building Management systems
(BMS). The EPM 2200 provides energy visibility, allowing
owners and operators to quickly, accurately and centrally
verify system uptime, measure power and energy usage to
reduce operating expenses as well as support reporting to
qualify for environmental standards (LEED) or various
incentive programs.

The EPM 2200 empowers users with greater energy and
operational awareness providing opportunities to lower

» EPM 6000 energy costs, improve tenant attraction and retention and ensure standards compliance throughout facilities.
» EPM 9450 Furthermore, the EPM 2200's compact size provides easy panel or enclosure mounting for energy monitoring
» EPM 9650 for generator, substation automation, and industrial applications.
» EPM 7000P

Key Benefits
» PQM I

» Multilin Meter Enclosure

Resources

» Brochures

+ Manuals

+ Specifications
» Software

Subscribe

METERING

Easy integration to both electrical monitoring systems or Building Management (BMS) through optional
Modbus Serial or aoptional simultanecus BACnet MS/TP and Modbus Ethernet communications

0.5% Class revenue accuracy to support detailed reporting requirements

Reliable, compact, industrial rated design with easy ANSI/DIN installation

Ultra compact, easy to install, program and use

Highly visible, long life, large 3 line 0.56" bright LED display to easily read measured values

Application flexibility with user programmability for different system voltages and current measurement
requirements.

Available pre-wired meter enclosure option enabling easy new installations or extension of existing metering
capabilities without operational downtime or expensive engineering efforts

Applications

« Low and medium voltage applications including circuit/operational monitoring for main feeders, branch
circuits, and gensets

Building Management Systems (BMS)/HVAC Monitoring

Energy metering for LEED Projects and Green/Smart Buildings

Industrial/Commercial Energy Management and Data Center Power Usage Effectiveness (PUE)

Tenant sub-metering and cost allocation

Load management and load curtailment

The EPM 2200 Power Meter is a 0.5% Accuracy Class meter, providing real-time measurement of current and voltage and offers optional
support for Power, Energy, Frequency, and Power Factor measurements.

Universal Voltage and Current Inputs

The meter allows voltage inputs measurements up to 416 Volts Line to Neutral and 721 Volts Line to Line. This insures proper meter
safety when wiring directly to high voltage systems. The unit will perform to specification on 63 Volt, 120 Volt, 230 Volt, 277 Volt and 347

Volt power systems.

We use cookies to personalize and enhance your experience on our site. Visit our Privacy Policy to ACCEPT
more or manage your personal preferences in our Cookie Consent Tool.

https://www.gegridsolutions.com/multilin/catalog/epm2200.htm
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10/14/21, 12:16 PM

EPM 2200 Digital Power Meter :: GE Grid Solutions

Software Option Measured Values Real-Time Avg Max Min
Al Voltage L-N . ’ .
Violtage and Current Voltoge L-L . . .
Current Per Phase e $ o e
 Current Neutral | -]
% of Load Bar | .
Voltage Angles ’
Current Angles ¢
81 Watts 8 s B '
The above plus: Power VAR 7 3 < 5
and Frequen
quency - : : : :
pf - . . .
Frequency S i 1
(7| +Watt-hr -
The obave plus: Energy Watt-he .
Watt-hr Net | 2
+VAR-hr | .
VAR-hr 2
VAR-hr Net | o
VA-hr | .
BN |
The above plus: BACnet
MS/TP and Modbus
Ethernet communications
Contact Information Privacy Cookies Terms of Use Security Copyright ® GE, 2021

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
Sent: Thu Oct 21 08:10:29 2021

To: David Hodder

Subject: RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

Importance: Normal

Sounds good.

Do you mind replying to the group with Todd and Kendrick in its so they know? | think that POPUD is the only
group that hasn’t said the 28t is the date.

Jared

From: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 8:07 AM

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

Yes the 28th works....

26981461 BPA-2022-00699-F 0970



26981461

I’ll have one engineer there and one substation tech.

Thanks again,

David

From: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 3:46 PM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Subject: RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

The 28 is the day then?

Jared

From: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 3:42 PM

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

Sorry Jared,

We are assuming the switch will be closed as part of BPA’'s maintenance work. Ponderay Industries is aware of

2
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the limit to 20 MW. There may be some pushback, but for now | am planning the A960 to remain closed and

having the 20 MW max flow.

Thanks,

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager

Phone 509 447-3137

Cell ((26)

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 3:16 PM

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

Any update?

Jared

From: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 8:19 AM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Subject: FW: OCT 5 PNC Outage

Morning Dave,

When we last spoke my understanding was we are in a holding pattern while POPUD figures out if they want to
close switch A-960 in or not. Based on what was relayed in our meeting last week from Akira in Planning. BPA
can only serve 20 MW when the switch is closed, but can do 50 MW through their own system if the switch stays
open. But it's an either or situation. Has that decision been made? Just want to make sure I'm on the same page

4
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with you.

Thanks

Jared

From: Behrend, Todd <tBehrend@ponderaynewsprint.com>

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:43 PM

To: Willburn,Ned R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <nrwillburn@bpa.gov>; Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL
<kkeyannie@bpa.gov>; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; David Hodder
<DHodder@popud.org>; Walker,Nichloas P (BPA) - TFSB-BELL <npwalker@bpa.gov>; Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) -
TFSB-USFS NEWPORT <pfedchun@bpa.gov>

Cc: Brian Marsengill <bmarsengill@popud.org>; Steven Metzger <SMetzger@popud.org>; Philip Roice
<PRoice@popud.org>; Wolfe,Dana R (BPA) - TFS-BELL-1 <drwolfe@bpa.gov>; Miller,Marcus D R (BPA) - TFSE-
BELL <mdmiller@bpa.gov>; Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.qgov>; Race,Todd L (BPA) -
TFSE-BELL <tlrace@bpa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

Ponderay will plan on the 28™ unless we hear otherwise.

Thank you--

From: Willburn,Ned R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <nrwillburn@bpa.gov>
5
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Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL <kkeyannie@bpa.gov>; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-
GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>; Walker,Nichloas P (BPA) - TFSB-BELL
<npwalker@bpa.gov>; Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) - TFSB-USFS NEWPORT <pfedchun@bpa.gov>

Cc: Brian Marsengill <bomarsengill@popud.org>; Steven Metzger <SMetzger@popud.org>; Philip Roice
<PRoice@popud.org>; Wolfe,Dana R (BPA) - TFS-BELL-1 <drwolfe@bpa.gov>; Behrend, Todd
<tBehrend@ponderaynewsprint.com>; Miller,Marcus D R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <mdmiller@bpa.gov>; Harris,Adelle
L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.gov>; Race,Todd L (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <tlrace@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

[THE SENDER IS OUTSIDE THE ORGANIZATION]
All,

The 28" of Oct. will work for my crew.

Ned Willburn
Bonneville Power Administration
Bell FMIII

Office 509-468-3011
cell (B
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From: Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL <kkeyannie@bpa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; David Hodder
<DHodder@popud.org>; Walker,Nichloas P (BPA) - TFSB-BELL <npwalker@bpa.gov>; Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) -
TFSB-USFS NEWPORT <pfedchun@bpa.gov>

Cc: Brian Marsengill <bmarsengill@popud.org>; Steven Metzger <SMetzger@popud.org>; Philip Roice
<PRoice@popud.org>; Wolfe,Dana R (BPA) - TFS-BELL-1 <drwolfe@bpa.qgov>;
tBehrend@ponderaynewsprint.com; Miller,Marcus D R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <mdmiller@bpa.gov>; Willburn,Ned R
(BPA) - TFSE-BELL <nrwillburn@bpa.gov>; Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.gov>;
Race,Todd L (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <tlrace@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

All,

SPC has Tuesday 10/26t to Thursday 10/28% available to reconnect all wiring and testing. Ned will have to see if
this will fit his schedule, if not please submit some dates.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:58 AM

To: Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL <kkeyannie@bpa.gov>; David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>;
Walker,Nichloas P (BPA) - TFSB-BELL <npwalker@bpa.gov>; Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) - TFSB-USFS NEWPORT
<pfedchun@bpa.gov>

Cc: Brian Marsengill <bmarsengill@popud.org>; Steven Metzger <SMetzger@popud.org>; Philip Roice
<PRoice@popud.org>; Wolfe,Dana R (BPA) - TFS-BELL-1 <drwolfe@bpa.qgov>;
tBehrend@ponderaynewsprint.com; Miller,Marcus D R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <mdmiller@bpa.gov>; Willburn,Ned R
(BPA) - TFSE-BELL <nrwillburn@bpa.gov>; Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

Good Afternoon,

Looks like TPP has given the green light on closing the switch and interconnecting an initial 20MW. What sort of
time frame works for reconnecting the Ct’s and trip circuits.
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

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 7:29 AM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB
<jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; Walker,Nichloas P (BPA) - TFSB-BELL <npwalker@bpa.gov>; Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) -
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
(BPA) - TFSE-BELL <nrwillburn@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage

Importance: High
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| see that POPUD would like the switch to remain open until they have a study complete. With that in mind | would
like to postpone reconnecting our CT’s and trip circuits till everyone is in agreement that we want to close A960
switch. | do not want to add the CT contributions back into our differential if POPUD is still servicing PNC and
A960 switch is open. POPUD and PNC please set up a future meeting when you are ready to have A960 closed
and at that point BPA will reconnect relay protection. BPA will still need to perform trip checks after re-connecting
all circuits while the bus is dead between POPUD, PNC and BPA in the future.

Regards,

Kendrick Keyannie

System Protection District Engineer
Bonneville Power Administration
Bell District

Spokane, Wa

509 468-3021

From: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 4:54 PM

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-
BELL <kkeyannie@bpa.gov>

Cc: Brian Marsengill <bmarsengill@popud.org>; Steven Metzger <SMetzger@popud.org>; Philip Roice
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<PRoice@popud.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OCT 5 PNC Outage

See the attached.

1. Do you want a Pend Oreille lineman to close the A960 switch for the testing?
2. The PUD is requesting that the A960 switch be left in the Open position. Tagged and Locked.

Thanks,

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager

Phone 509 447-3137

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington

Newport, Washington 99156
11
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Thanks,

David H

From: Brian Marsengill

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 3:46 PM
To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>
Subject: OCT 5 PNC Outage

David this is just my own to do list, you may want review.
After discussion earlier about sync that should probably be done at the switchyard?
This would require killing the transformer so the better informed the system operators should help the process.

A lineman should be present just to close A960?7

Thanks

Brian Marsengill

12
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Substation Technician

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington | Newport, WA 99156
Cell: {9}

bmarsengill@popud.org

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
Sent: Thu Oct 21 10:03:49 2021

To: Behrend, Todd; Willburn,Ned R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL; Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-
MEAD-GOB; Walker,Nichloas P (BPA) - TFSB-BELL; Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) - TFSB-USFS NEWPORT

Cc: Brian Marsengill; Steven Metzger; Philip Roice; Wolfe,Dana R (BPA) - TFS-BELL-1; Miller,Marcus D R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL;
Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2; Race,Todd L (BPA) - TFSE-BELL

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage-—- 10/28

Importance: Normal

Hi Todd,

Yes plan for the outage during this time.

Thanks,

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager
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Phone 509 447-3137

Celll{I(3)

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington

Newport, Washington 99156

From: Behrend, Todd <tBehrend@ponderaynewsprint.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 9:27 AM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>; Willburn,Ned R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <nrwillburn@bpa.gov>;
Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL <kkeyannie@bpa.gov>; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB
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
BELL <mdmiller@bpa.gov>; Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.gov>; Race,Todd L (BPA) -
TFSE-BELL <tlrace@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage--- 10/28

Ponderay will plan for the outage. Do | recall that we should expect to be without power from about 9AM until 2 or
3 PM?
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We’'ll need to shut down computer systems, etc. in advance.

Thanks—

Todd

From: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Willburn,Ned R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <nrwillburn@bpa.gov>; Keyannie,Kendrick (BPA) - TFSD-BELL
<kkeyannie@bpa.gov>; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; Walker,Nichloas
P (BPA) - TFSB-BELL <npwalker@bpa.gov>; Fedchun,Pavel (BPA) - TFSB-USFS NEWPORT
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
L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.qgov>; Race,Todd L (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <tlrace@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: OCT 5 PNC Outage--- 10/28

[THE SENDER IS OUTSIDE THE ORGANIZATION]

Pend Oreille PUD will be on site on the 28 to support this work. The plan looks good.

26981163 BPA-2022-00699-F 0985



26981163

Thanks,

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.

Engineering Manager

Phone 509 447-3137

2 (5)(6)

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
<PRoice@popud.org>; Wolfe,Dana R (BPA) - TFS-BELL-1 <drwolfe@bpa.gov>;
tBehrend@ponderaynewsprint.com; Miller,Marcus D R (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <mdmiller@bpa.gov>; Harris,Adelle L
(TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.gov>; Race,Todd L (BPA) - TFSE-BELL <tlrace@bpa.gov>

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
cel(iE)
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
<PRoice@popud.org>; Wolfe,Dana R (BPA) - TFS-BELL-1 <drwolfe@bpa.qov>;
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

SPC has Tuesday 10/26t" to Thursday 10/28™ available to reconnect all wiring and testing. Ned will have to see if
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

Cc: Brian Marsengill <omarsengill@popud.org>; Steven Metzger <SMetzger@popud.org>; Philip Roice
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

oY]] (b)(6)

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

A lineman should be present just to close A960?

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
o1l (b)(6)

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
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From: Moditz, Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2

Sent: Fri Oct 22 15:15:21 2021

To: Colin Willenbrock

Subject: Pend Oreille PUD - System Impact Study (L0494)

Importance: Normal

F. Colin Willenbrock

General Manager

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington

Newport, Washington 99156
509.447.3137 | cwillenbrock@popud.org | www.popud.org

Jeffrey W. Cook, PE

VP Transmission Planning and Asset Management
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Bonneville Power Administration

360-418-8981

(b)(6) (cell)
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From: Colin Willenbrock

Sent: Fri Oct 29 15:55:53 2021

To: Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2; Moditz,Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2

Cc: Tyler Whitney

Bcc: jwcook@bpa.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pend Oreille PUD - System Impact Study (L0494)

Importance: Normal

Jeff,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me. The customer does intend to send a letter confirming their desire
to pursue the first 100MW as data center load with near unity power factor. In the meantime, how does Monday or
Tuesday afternoon next week look for you and your team to briefly address the customer’s concerns and proposed
path forward?

Thank you,

Colin

From: Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <jwcook@bpa.gov>
1
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Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>; Moditz, Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <cdmoditz@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: Pend Oreille PUD - System Impact Study (L0494)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the POPUD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Colin

Was good to talk this morning and hopefully the new developer is able to start soon and bring some jobs into the
area. | will wait for you on setting up the call next week with the developer and have included Tina on the email
chain to help schedule. Have a great weekend and talk soon

Jeff

Jeffrey W. Cook, PE
VP Transmission Planning and Asset Management
Bonneville Power Administration

360-418-8981

(b)(6) cell)

26980927 BPA-2022-00699-F 0998



From: Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:02 PM

To: Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <jwcook@bpa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pend Oreille PUD - System Impact Study (L0494)

Jeff,

I’m not sure we have formally met, but | believe we may have spoken at a PPC meeting a couple of years ago. |
am writing to request a meeting with you to discuss the above referenced project and the recent study delays and
interconnection limits recently imposed by BPA. Please let me know your availability next week and | can move
things around on my end.

Look forward to talking with you.

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
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INDUSTRIES, LLC

~n,
‘. PONDERAY

October 29, 2021

Mr. Colin Willenbrock

Pend Oreille County Public Utility District
General Manager

P.O. Box 190

Newport, WA

99156

Sent via E-Mail ONLY

Re: Update and Clarifications from BPA meeting

First, on behalf of both Ponderay and Allrise, 1’d like to thank you for meeting with the

BPA to obtain better clarification regarding their concerns, and for relaying this critical

information to us in a very timely manner. Understanding their concern gives Ponderay
the opportunity to refine our plan such that the load characteristics are conducive to the

earliest delivery of power.

Based on today’s conversation. any additional load for at least the next 100 MW at the
Ponderay site will be dedicated to Data Center loads that will have a power factor near
unity.

As the information becomes available from the current studies, Ponderay will analyze

the best use of further site power delivery and notify the District before making changes
in operation or expansion that would materially change the character of the load.

Best Regards,

[odd Behrend

Todd Behrend
CEO
Ponderay Industries, [.I.C
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From: Colin Willenbrock

Sent: Mon Nov 01 09:27:36 2021

To: Moditz,Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2; Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2

Cc: Tyler Whitney

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pend Oreille PUD - System Impact Study (L0494)

Importance: Normal

Perfect. Thank you.

Colin

Todd Behrend (tbehrend@ponderayindustries.com)

Dana Zentz (dzentz@fishbayresources.com)

April Owen (aowen@popud.org)

Tyler Whitney (twhitney@popud.org)

Christopher McKey (Christopher@energywestllc.com)
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From: Moditz,Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <cdmoditz@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:24 AM

To: Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>; Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <jwcook@bpa.gov>
Cc: Tyler Whitney <TWhitney@popud.org>

Subject: RE: Pend Oreille PUD - System Impact Study (L0494)

| will send a WEBEX link shortly.

Do you have contact information for the customer, or do you want to forward the invite to them?

From: Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:22 AM

To: Moditz, Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <cdmoditz@bpa.gov>; Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <jwcook@bpa.gov>
Cc: Tyler Whitney <TWhitney@popud.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pend Oreille PUD - System Impact Study (L0494)

Tina,

The customer has confirmed they can do today at 1:30. Please send call-in instructions or | can send a Teams
invite, whichever you prefer.
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Thank you,

Colin

From: Moditz,Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <cdmoditz@bpa.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 7:34 AM

To: Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>; Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <jwcook@bpa.gov>
Cc: Tyler Whitney <TWhitney@popud.org>

Subject: RE: Pend Oreille PUD - System Impact Study (L0494)

Good morning Colin,

Jeff is available at the following times today and tomorrow

Today @ 1:30 -2

Tomorrow @ 2-2:30

Thank you

Tina

Tina Moditz
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Executive Assistant to
Jeffrey Cook, VP, Transmission Planning and Asset Management |

Bonneville Power Administration
cdmoditz@bpa.gov | P 360.418.2941 | C[{&Q)]

Facebook-lcon 31x31 v3Flickr-lcon 31x31Instagram-lcon 31x31LinkedIn-lcon 31x31Twitter 31x31YouTube
31x31

“Allons-y”

From: Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 3:56 PM

To: Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <jwcook@bpa.gov>; Moditz,Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <cdmoditz@bpa.gov>
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
Sent: Mon Nov 01 09:37:37 2021

To: Colin Willenbrock; Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2; - Todd Behrend; Dana Zentz; April Owen; Tyler Whitney;
Christopher@energywestlic.com

Subject: Pend Oreille PUD System Impact Study (L0494)

Importance: Normal

WEBEX information following shortly.
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From: Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2
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

26981391 BPA-2022-00699-F 1010



From: Moditz, Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2
Sent: Mon Nov 01 09:38:07 2021

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

You can forward this invitation to others.

Conference Room Services 6 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.
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Monday, November 1, 2021

1:30 PM | (UTC-07:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) | 30 mins

Join meeting

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

https://bpa.webex.com/bpa/j.php?MTID=m3bbff1f116c45dde54e7c5b3a93424c5

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [(JI(E)]
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Meeting password:[{s}[(&)]

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

+1-415-527-5034 () US Toll

Join by phone
+1-415-527-5035 US Toll

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial (b)(6) @bpa.webex.com
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You can also dial (b)(6) and enter your meeting number.

Need help? Go to hitps://help.webex.com
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From: Tyler Whitney

Sent: Mon Nov 01 09:38:08 2021

To: Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2

Subject: Accepted: Pend Oreille PUD System Impact Study (L0494)

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

To: Moditz,Tina (BPA) - TP-DITT-2

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accepted: Pend Oreille PUD System Impact Study (L0494)

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
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From: April Owen

Sent: Mon Nov 01 11:23:35 2021

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
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From: Idowu,Ayodele O (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3
Sent: Fri Nov 05 14:40:08 2021

To: Tyler Whitney

Subject: Automatic reply: L0494 Delay Notice

Importance: Normal

Hello All:

| will be out of the office starting Monday - November 1, 2021 through Friday - November 5, 2021. | will have
limited access to email while | am out of office. | plan to return to telework status on Monday - November 8, 2021.

While | am out, Chris Witthaus [ccwitthaus@bpa.gov] is Acting TPMC Supervisor. Please contact Chris regarding
Communications and Control Planning Group (TPMC) inquires.

Regards,

Ayo Idowu

Supervisory Electronics Engineer
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Bonneville Power Administration
Transmission Services — Communications and Control Planning (TPMC)
Office: 7600 NE 41st St, Ste 340, Vancouver, WA 98662

Email: aoidowu@bpa.gov

Direct: 360.418.2802
cell: [QIQ)

Fax: 360.619.6589
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From: Tyler Whitney
Sent: Tue Nov 09 12:49:22 2021

To: Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3; Colin Willenbrock; April Owen; David Hodder; Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2;
Christopher Mckey (christopher@energywestlic.com)

Cc: Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB; Ngoy,Prachthearat (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3;
Wick,Martin A (BPA) - TPCV-TPP-4; Cosola,Anna M (BPA) - TPCC-TPP-4; Galbraith,Brian T (BPA) - TPCC-TPP-4; Stinnette, William W
(CONTR) - EC-4; PWA Study; Lee,Christina A (BPA) - TPP-OPP-3; Geyer,Sheryl A (CONTR) - TPP-OPP-3; Hammack,Debby (BPA) -
TPPC-OPP-3; Idowu,Ayodele O (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3; Moyer,Robert B (CONTR) - TPCC-TPP-4; Smith Ill,James B (CONTR) - TPCC-
TPP-4; Bustamante,Richard (BPA) - TPP-OPP-3

Bcc: rbmoyer@bpa.gov; rxbustamante@bpa.gov; amcosola@bpa.gov; pwastudy@bpa.gov; btgalbraith@bpa.gov; dlhammack@bpa.gov;
alharris@bpa.gov; jwcook@bpa.gov; jmlacambra@bpa.gov; sageyer@bpa.gov; mawickjr@bpa.gov; calee@bpa.gov; acidowu@bpa.gov;
jbsmith@bpa.gov; wwstinnette@bpa.gov; pxngoy@bpa.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: L0494 Delay Notice

Importance: Normal

Thank you, Akira. Could you let us know what threshold BPA has used to define “near unity” so we can make that
requirement clear to the customer in our contracts?

From: Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3 <ammendezsierra@bpa.gov>

Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 10:47 AM

To: Tyler Whitney <TWhitney@popud.org>, Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>, April Owen
<aowen@popud.org>, David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>, Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2
<jwcook@bpa.gov>, Christopher Mckey (christopher@energywestlic.com) <christopher@energywestlic.com>

1

26981396 BPA-2022-00699-F 1020



Cc: Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.gov>, Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-
GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>, Ngoy,Prachthearat (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3 <pxngoy@bpa.gov>, Wick,Martin A
(BPA) - TPCV-TPP-4 <mawickjr@bpa.gov>, Cosola,Anna M (BPA) - TPCC-TPP-4 <amcosola@bpa.gov>,
Galbraith,Brian T (BPA) - TPCC-TPP-4 <btgalbraith@bpa.gov>, Stinnette,William W (CONTR) - EC-4
<wwstinnette@bpa.gov>, PWA Study <pwastudy@bpa.gov>, Lee,Christina A (BPA) - TPP-OPP-3
<calee@bpa.gov>, Geyer,Sheryl A (CONTR) - TPP-OPP-3 <sageyer@bpa.gov>, Hammack,Debby (BPA) - TPPC-
OPP-3 <dlhammack@bpa.gov>, Idowu,Ayodele O (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3 <aoidowu@bpa.gov>, Moyer,Robert B
(CONTR) - TPCC-TPP-4 <rbmoyer@bpa.gov>, Smith lll,James B (CONTR) - TPCC-TPP-4 <jbsmith@bpa.gov>,
Bustamante,Richard (BPA) - TPP-OPP-3 <rxbustamante@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: L0494 Delay Notice

Hello Tyler,

Updated results indicate no issues or system upgrades are required for 100 MW of load at near unity at Usk 230
kV. The official confirmation of availability of the 100 MW load will be documented in the System Impact Study
report which we are updating to reflect these latest/updated findings and will be issued prior to the current
December 13" due date.

As we’ve discussed, any load above the 100 MW will require a new interconnection request.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
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Akira

From: Tyler Whitney <TWhitney@popud.org>

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>; April Owen <aowen@popud.org>; Mendez-Sierra,Akira M
(BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3 <ammendezsierra@bpa.gov>; David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>; Cook,Jeffrey W
(BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <jwcook@bpa.gov>; Christopher Mckey (christopher@energywestlic.com)
<christopher@energywestlic.com>

Cc: Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.gov>; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-
GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; Ngoy,Prachthearat (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3 <pxngoy@bpa.gov>; Wick,Martin A
(BPA) - TPCV-TPP-4 <mawickjr@bpa.gov>; Cosola,Anna M (BPA) - TPCC-TPP-4 <amcosola@bpa.gov>;
Galbraith,Brian T (BPA) - TPCC-TPP-4 <btgalbraith@bpa.gov>; Stinnette,William W (CONTR) - EC-4
<wwstinnette@bpa.gov>; PWA Study <pwastudy@bpa.gov>; Lee,Christina A (BPA) - TPP-OPP-3
<calee@bpa.gov>; Geyer,Sheryl A (CONTR) - TPP-OPP-3 <sageyer@bpa.gov>; Hammack,Debby (BPA) - TPPC-
OPP-3 <dlhammack@bpa.gov>; Idowu,Ayodele O (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3 <aoidowu@bpa.gov>; Moyer,Robert B
(CONTR) - TPCC-TPP-4 <rbmoyer@bpa.gov>; Smith lll,James B (CONTR) - TPCC-TPP-4 <jbsmith@bpa.gov>;
Normandeau,Mike (BPA) - PSE-RONAN <mrnormandeau@bpa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: L0494 Delay Notice

Good Afternoon Akira and Team,

Thank you again for accommodating our joint call with Ponderay this past Monday. It was a very helpful
conversation. In follow-up, can you please let us know if BPA has confirmed the availability of 100 MW of capacity
at the Usk site (subject to the near-unity power factor requirements we discussed), or when that confirmation might
be forthcoming?
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Thank you,

Tyler

From: Colin Willenbrock

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 4:52 PM

To: April Owen <aowen@popud.org>; Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3
<ammendezsierra@bpa.gov>; David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>; Tyler Whitney <TWhitney@popud.org>;
Cook,Jeffrey W (BPA) - TP-DITT-2 <jwcook@bpa.gov>; Christopher Mckey (christopher@energywestlic.com)
<christopher@energywestllc.com>

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

Akira and Team,

Please see the attached letter from the customer confirming April’s representations below. We look forward to
getting a follow-up meeting scheduled for early next week.
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

From: April Owen <aowen@popud.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 2:38 PM

To: Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3 <ammendezsierra@bpa.gov>; David Hodder
<DHodder@popud.org>; Tyler Whitney <TWhitney@popud.org>

Cc: Harris,Adelle L (TFE)(BPA) - TSES-TPP-2 <alharris@bpa.gov>; Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-
GOB <jmlacambra@bpa.gov>; Ngoy,Prachthearat (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3 <pxngoy@bpa.gov>; Wick,Martin A
(BPA) - TPCV-TPP-4 <mawickjr@bpa.gov>; Cosola,Anna M (BPA) - TPCC-TPP-4 <amcosola@bpa.gov>;
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Galbraith,Brian T (BPA) - TPCC-TPP-4 <btgalbraith@bpa.gov>; Stinnette,Wiliam W (CONTR) - EC-4
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
Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>; Normandeau,Mike (BPA) - PSE-RONAN
<mrnormandeau@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: L0494 Delay Notice

Hi Akira,

Pend Oreille PUD acknowledges receipt of BPA’s delay notice. As discussed on today’s call, our customer
(Ponderay) has advised and committed that the first 100 MW of power delivered to the Usk site (except the
existing 1.5 MW of mill maintenance power) will be computer equipment load with nearly unity power factor,
essentially 100% capacity factor and flexibility to adapt to non-firm deliveries and short notice

curtailments. Ponderay states that it understands that a hoped-for future restart of paper making operations in
addition to the first 100 MW for computer load will likely require further discussion and study by BPA. Ponderay
states it is willing to undertake that additional study effort once near-term certainty of power delivery for computing
loads has been assured.

Further, assuming the impact study results do ultimately conclude the Usk site is limited to power deliveries
substantially below historic loads, Pend Oreille PUD insists that the forthcoming impact study report include a
detailed discussion of all factors that have led to that capacity restriction. We understand from our conversations
with BPA both today and on October 14 that those details will be included in the report.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

April Owen

April Owen

Director, Audit, Finance & Power Supply

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington | Newport, WA 99156

509.447.9321 | aowen@popud.org | www.popud.org

From: Mendez-Sierra,Akira M (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3 <ammendezsierra@bpa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 11:55 AM

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

7

26981396 BPA-2022-00699-F 1026



OPP-3 <dlhammack@bpa.gov>; Idowu,Ayodele O (BPA) - TPMC-OPP-3 <aoidowu@bpa.gov>; Moyer,Robert B
(CONTR) - TPCC-TPP-4 <rbmoyer@bpa.gov>; Smith lll,James B (CONTR) - TPCC-TPP-4 <jbsmith@bpa.gov>;
April Owen <aowen@popud.org>; Colin Willenbrock <cwillenbrock@popud.org>

Subject: L0494 Delay Notice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the POPUD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello David,

This email serves as an official delay notice for the System Impact Study of interconnection request L0494. The
Oct 29, 2021, due date cannot be met. Additional time is needed to identify the impacts from this interconnection
request. The new due date for the System Impact Study report is Dec 13™, 2021. However, BPA intends to do all
we can to accelerate that date and will try to deliver the report earlier than this 45 day delay. In the interim, we
have determined that 20 MW of load can be interconnected after the reconnection of the PNC site, coordinated trip
checks with Bell SPC, and independent metering to capture blockchain and the paper mill load.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
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Akira Mendez
Electrical Engineer | Transmission Planning

Bonneville Power Administration

(360) 418-2729

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

Sent: Wed Nov 17 10:05:25 2021

To: Lacambra,Jared M (BPA) - TPCF-MEAD-GOB
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Metering CT characteristics

Importance: Normal

Hi Jared,

Here is another request regarding metering from Ponderay Industries Allrise. This is the old PNC site.

Thanks,

Regards,

David J Hodder P.E.
Engineering Manager
Phone 509 447-3137

Celll(9I(3)

26980659 BPA-2022-00699-F 1029



Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington

Newport, Washington 99156

From: Craig A. Ripplinger, P.E. <r.e.l@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:55 PM

To: David Hodder <DHodder@popud.org>

Subject: Metering CT characteristics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the POPUD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

David

we want to enable revenue metering for the data center at PNC LLC so REL is designing this in.

My question is:

26980659 BPA-2022-00699-F 1030



If we use CTs that are good for 0.5 Ohm burden is this ok? | believe the BPA spec is 1.8 but we will want to put the
SEL 735 very close to the metering transformers with very little length in #10 CT cable.

We can use CTs with B1.8 but the installation is much more complex with the large CTs

CR

Craig A. Ripplinger, P.E.,

Kpewnr Anan Pinnnidrep, l.E.
Ripplinger Engineering Laboratories
4117 N. Garry Rd.

Otis Orchards, WA 99027
Telephone: 509 892 1375

R.E.L@Comcast.net

© REL & Confidential

NOTICE: This email may contain confidential or privileged material, and is intended solely for use by the above

3
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
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From: Villalobos,Daniel P (BPA) - PEJB-MEAD-GOB
Sent: Thu Nov 18 09:46:33 2021

To: Amber Gifford

Cc: Hobbs,Lindsey K (BPA) - PEJB-MEAD-GOB
Subject: IS2 Utility EE Activity Summary Report (2).xls
Importance: Normal

Attachments: 1S2 Utility EE Activity Summary Report (2).xls

Hi Amber - As requested! Don’t forget that the potential for the PNC now Allrise Capital plant is likely pretty much
gone (we really don’t have anything for server farms) and the big increase in residential last year was for direct
mail kits for LEDs which are also gone for the state of Washington so your potential looking forward will likely not
align with your historical. - Dan
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Bonneville Power Administration

Utility Energy Efficiency Activity Summary Report

BPA does not review or approve Non-Reportable Savings

Account: Pend Oreille County PUD No. 1

Created on: 11/18/2021 9:39:50 AM,

Serving Utility Name

Serving

Includes Completion Dates: 10/1/2016 to 12/31/2021

Pend Oreille County PUD No. 1

26981418

Utility ID
10306

Year

Fiscal Sector Funding Source  Savings Type 5(5:,:)3 vings
2017 Commercial EEI Lighting 1,420,359.51
Industrial Direct Acquisition  BPA Green Motors 18,360.00
Residential EEI Deemed Measure 300,839.58
2018 Industrial Direct Acquisiton | BPA Green Motors 15,026.00
Residential EEI Deemed Measure 30,619.55
2019 Commercial EEI Lighting 32,940.70
Residential EEI Deemed Measure 20,240.54
2020/ Commercial Deemed Measure 9,632.93
Industrial Dlrect Acquisition |BPA Green Motors 9,089.00
EEI Lighting 1,129,225.15
Residential EEI Deemed Measure 31,903.12
2021 Commercial EEI Deemed Measure 12,897.36
Lighting 28,692.43
Residential EEI Deemed Measure 550,347.65
Self-funded Deemed Measure 0.00

Total 3,610,173.52
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LPF / LPP

Self Funded Savings Non Reportable

EEIVLPF/LPP

Savings(kWh) (kWh) Savings (kWh) Reimbursement BRAWTE
0.00 0.00 0.00 $228,963.40 $228,963.40
0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $41,628.00 $41,628.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $9,720.00 $9,720.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $6,113.80 $6,113.80
0.00 0.00 0.00 $6,660.00 $6,660.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $4,214.70 $4,214.70
0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $188,003.00 $188,003.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $10,720.00 $10,720.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $5,020.00 $5,020.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 $142,650.00 $142,650.00
0.00 35,185.64 0.00 $0.00 $12,190.00

26981418

35,185.64

$646,692.90

$658,882.90
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From: Hobbs,Lindsey K (BPA) - PEJB-MEAD-GOB

Sent: Fri Nov 19 07:37:38 2021

To: Amber Gifford

Subject: RE: IS2 Utility EE Activity Summary Report (2).xIs
Importance: Normal

Attachments: Lindsey Hobbs.vcf

Non-Responsive

26981007
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Non-Responsive

| am looking forward to getting to know you further. Should you need anything, please let me know J

Lindsey Hobbs
Energy Efficiency Representative

BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION
bpa.gov | Office: (509)822-4588 | Ikhobbs@bpa.gov

From: Amber Gifford <AGifford@popud.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 9:50 AM

To: Villalobos,Daniel P (BPA) - PEJB-MEAD-GOB <dpvillalobos@bpa.gov>
Cc: Hobbs,Lindsey K (BPA) - PEJB-MEAD-GOB <lkhobbs@bpa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IS2 Utility EE Activity Summary Report (2).xls
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26981007

Thanks Dan - really appreciate the info!

Lindsey, look forward to working with you in the near future.

Have a great day.

Sincerely,

Amber Gifford
Communications, Contracts & Conservation Manager

Public Records Officer

Public Utility District No. 1 of Pend Oreille County
P.O. Box 190 | 130 N. Washington | Newport, WA 99156
Tel: 509.447.9328 | Cel {{9)I(S)]

agifford@popud.org | www.popud.org
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From: Villalobos,Daniel P (BPA) - PEJB-MEAD-GOB <dpvillalobos@bpa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 9:47 AM

To: Amber Gifford <AGifford@popud.org>

Cc: Hobbs,Lindsey K (BPA) - PEJB-MEAD-GOB <lkhobbs@bpa.gov>
Subject: 1S2 Utility EE Activity Summary Report (2).xls

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the POPUD. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Amber - As requested! Don't forget that the potential for the PNC now Allrise Capital plant is likely pretty much
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
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Intervals

Selected Meters:

104 Metaline Falls INTCH Out
1364 Box Canyon GENR 1

Total

810,240.00

3,083,740.00

Meter Point Number

104

1364

Version Current Version Current Version
Interval Ending kWh kWh
11/1/2021 01:00 4,390.00 15,920.00
11/1/2021 02:00 4,590.00 15,980.00
11/1/2021 03:00 4,300.00 15,800.00
11/1/2021 04:00 4,600.00 15,660.00
11/1/2021 05:00 4,800.00 15,540.00
11/1/2021 06:00 4,820.00 15,380.00
11/1/2021 07:00 5,110.00 15,360.00
11/1/2021 08:00 5,300.00 15,320.00
11/1/2021 09:00 5,280.00 15,280.00
11/1/2021 10:00 4,910.00 15,360.00
11/1/2021 11:00 4,560.00 15,300.00
11/1/2021 12:00 4,770.00 15,260.00
11/1/2021 13:00 4,270.00 15,240.00
11/1/2021 14:00 4,300.00 15,180.00
11/1/2021 15:00 4,120.00 15,280.00
11/1/2021 16:00 4,030.00 15,340.00
11/1/2021 17:00 4,410.00 15,500.00
11/1/2021 18:00 4,330.00 15,600.00
11/1/2021 19:00 4,580.00 15,700.00
11/1/2021 20:00 4,570.00 15,880.00
11/1/2021 21:00 4,360.00 15,920.00
11/1/2021 22:00 4,210.00 15,980.00
11/1/2021 23:00 3,990.00 16,020.00
11/2/2021 00:00 4,300.00 16,040.00
11/2/2021 01:00 4,070.00 16,000.00
11/2/2021 02:00 3,970.00 15,960.00

26981037
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3,161,360.00

3,168,280.00

3,157,400.00

1365

1366

1367

Current Version

Current Version

Current Version

kWh kWh kWh

16,220.00 16,080.00 16,100.00
16,280.00 16,140.00 16,140.00
16,160.00 16,420.00 16,040.00
16,100.00 16,320.00 15,980.00
16,040.00 16,260.00 15,960.00
16,140.00 16,120.00 15,980.00
16,080.00 16,060.00 15,920.00
16,020.00 16,040.00 15,860.00
16,020.00 16,040.00 15,880.00
16,080.00 16,060.00 15,900.00
16,040.00 16,060.00 15,880.00
15,760.00 16,000.00 15,860.00
15,700.00 16,000.00 15,860.00
15,660.00 15,800.00 15,820.00
15,720.00 15,740.00 15,880.00
15,780.00 15,800.00 15,920.00
15,880.00 15,900.00 16,040.00
15,980.00 15,980.00 16,160.00
16,080.00 16,040.00 16,240.00
16,180.00 16,140.00 16,360.00
16,280.00 16,200.00 16,280.00
16,360.00 16,240.00 16,320.00
16,400.00 16,300.00 16,340.00
16,400.00 16,260.00 16,320.00
16,360.00 16,240.00 16,300.00
16,300.00 16,080.00 16,240.00

26981037

BPA-2022-00699-F 1041



198,300.00

3,406,770.00

62,900.00

1630

1633

1775

Current Version

Current Version

Current Version

kWh kWh kWh

1,050.00 7,820.00 300.00
1,050.00 8,330.00 350.00
1,000.00 9,100.00 350.00
1,050.00 10,100.00 350.00
1,050.00 10,170.00 350.00
1,050.00 9,840.00 300.00
1,100.00 9,300.00 350.00
1,050.00 8,320.00 350.00
1,050.00 7,610.00 300.00
1,000.00 7,100.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,670.00 300.00
1,050.00 6,460.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,610.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,880.00 350.00
950.00 7,550.00 300.00
1,000.00 7,920.00 300.00
1,000.00 7,860.00 300.00
1,000.00 7,810.00 300.00
1,000.00 7,360.00 350.00
1,050.00 6,980.00 350.00
1,050.00 6,600.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,520.00 350.00
1,050.00 6,470.00 350.00
1,050.00 6,510.00 350.00
1,050.00 6,620.00 300.00
1,050.00 6,970.00 350.00

26981037
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7,452,700.00 536,500.00 401,700.00
2049 2050 2125
Current Version Current Version Current Version
kWh kwh kwWh
13,300.00 0.00 0.00
12,500.00 0.00 0.00
12,800.00 0.00 0.00
14,000.00 0.00 0.00
16,700.00 0.00 0.00
25,800.00 0.00 0.00
35,200.00 0.00 1,730.00
36,700.00 0.00 2,910.00
35,000.00 0.00 2,880.00
28,500.00 0.00 0.00
26,000.00 0.00 0.00
24,200.00 0.00 0.00
20,300.00 0.00 0.00
22,800.00 0.00 210.00
26,800.00 0.00 10,990.00
24,400.00 0.00 6,180.00
25,800.00 0.00 6,270.00
31,000.00 0.00 11,940.00
32,500.00 0.00 11,840.00
32,000.00 0.00 11,380.00
21,700.00 0.00 0.00
19,100.00 0.00 0.00
16,100.00 0.00 0.00
12,000.00 0.00 0.00
11,200.00 0.00 0.00
10,600.00 0.00 0.00
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1,650,450.00

0.00

6,862,900.00

2126

2278

2279

Current Version

Current Version

Current Version

kWh kWh kWh

17,530.00 0.00 23,700.00
19,560.00 0.00 21,500.00
19,540.00 0.00 20,300.00
18,550.00 0.00 20,800.00
16,610.00 0.00 16,200.00
8,210.00 0.00 19,700.00
2,210.00 0.00 24,000.00
2,940.00 0.00 24,300.00
3,730.00 0.00 24,000.00
7,570.00 0.00 20,600.00
8,820.00 0.00 21,500.00
7,820.00 0.00 24,500.00
9,230.00 0.00 25,300.00
500.00 0.00 34,500.00
0.00 0.00 45,600.00
0.00 0.00 42,100.00
0.00 0.00 41,600.00
0.00 0.00 46,300.00
0.00 0.00 44,700.00
10.00 0.00 44,600.00
9,250.00 0.00 26,300.00
7,410.00 0.00 30,300.00
14,640.00 0.00 25,900.00
19,960.00 0.00 21,900.00
20,270.00 0.00 21,400.00
20,660.00 0.00 20,600.00

26981037
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3,659,900.00

2,500,100.00

2281

2282

Current Version

Current Version

kWh kWh
9,800.00 0.00
9,100.00 0.00
9,400.00 0.00
10,000.00 0.00
16,900.00 0.00
27,800.00 0.00
37,200.00 0.00
37,200.00 0.00
35,300.00 0.00
28,300.00 0.00
26,400.00 0.00
24,400.00 0.00
19,800.00 0.00
23,100.00 0.00
28,300.00 0.00
25,500.00 0.00
26,400.00 0.00
31,400.00 0.00
33,800.00 0.00
33,300.00 0.00
22,000.00 0.00
18,300.00 0.00
14,000.00 0.00
9,600.00 0.00
9,500.00 0.00
9,200.00 0.00

26981037
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711/2/2021 03:00 4,320.00 15,800.00
11/2/2021 04:00 4,210.00 15,620.00
11/2/2021 05:00 4,240.00 15,560.00
11/2/2021 06:00 4,250.00 15,360.00
11/2/2021 07:00 4,480.00 15,300.00
11/2/2021 08:00 4,750.00 15,260.00
11/2/2021 09:00 4,930.00 15,220.00
11/2/2021 10:00 4,340.00 15,280.00
11/2/2021 11:00 4,590.00 15,400.00
11/2/2021 12:00 4,420.00 15,500.00
11/2/2021 13:00 4,200.00 15,500.00
11/2/2021 14:00 3,860.00 15,580.00
11/2/2021 15:00 3,610.00 15,580.00
11/2/2021 16:00 4,030.00 15,560.00
11/2/2021 17:00 4,300.00 15,540.00
11/2/2021 18:00 4,180.00 15,540.00
11/2/2021 19:00 4,110.00 15,560.00
11/2/2021 20:00 4,240.00 15,660.00
11/2/2021 21:00 4,050.00 15,720.00
11/2/2021 22:00 4,110.00 15,820.00
11/2/2021 23:00 3,600.00 15,880.00
11/3/2021 00:00 3,460.00 15,860.00
11/3/2021 01:00 3,610.00 15,780.00
11/3/2021 02:00 3,990.00 15,760.00
11/3/2021 03:00 3,870.00 15,700.00
11/3/2021 04:00 3,760.00 15,520.00
11/3/2021 05:00 3,980.00 15,420.00
11/3/2021 06:00 4,120.00 15,280.00
11/3/2021 07:00 4,030.00 15,220.00
11/3/2021 08:00 4,060.00 15,180.00
11/3/2021 09:00 4,240.00 15,260.00
11/3/2021 10:00 4,160.00 15,320.00
11/3/2021 11:00 4,190.00 15,380.00
11/3/2021 12:00 4,230.00 15,440.00
11/3/2021 13:00 3,980.00 15,420.00
11/3/2021 14:00 4,240.00 15,360.00
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716,220.00 16,000.00 16,180.00
16,120.00 16,000.00 16,020.00
15,980.00 15,920.00 15,820.00
15,840.00 15,800.00 15,680.00
15,760.00 15,780.00 15,580.00
15,700.00 15,740.00 15,540.00
15,720.00 15,740.00 15,480.00
15,760.00 15,740.00 15,540.00
15,820.00 15,820.00 15,620.00
15,900.00 15,920.00 15,680.00
15,940.00 15,920.00 15,760.00
15,960.00 15,960.00 15,780.00
15,980.00 15,940.00 15,780.00
15,960.00 15,940.00 15,760.00
15,920.00 15,940.00 15,740.00
15,940.00 15,920.00 15,740.00
15,960.00 15,940.00 15,760.00
16,000.00 15,980.00 15,820.00
16,100.00 16,040.00 15,940.00
16,180.00 16,120.00 15,760.00
16,200.00 16,140.00 15,760.00
16,220.00 16,160.00 15,740.00
16,160.00 16,080.00 15,960.00
16,100.00 16,080.00 15,960.00
16,060.00 16,020.00 15,900.00
15,960.00 15,920.00 15,840.00
15,880.00 15,860.00 15,720.00
15,800.00 15,760.00 15,580.00
15,700.00 15,740.00 15,540.00
15,680.00 15,680.00 15,520.00
15,720.00 15,760.00 15,540.00
15,780.00 15,780.00 15,580.00
15,840.00 15,840.00 15,640.00
15,820.00 15,860.00 15,640.00
15,820.00 15,840.00 15,660.00
15,800.00 15,800.00 15,580.00
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71,050.00 7,460.00 350.00
1,050.00 8,130.00 350.00
1,050.00 8,250.00 350.00
1,000.00 7,990.00 300.00
1,050.00 7,710.00 350.00
1,050.00 7,410.00 350.00
1,000.00 7,160.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,910.00 300.00
1,050.00 6,740.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,410.00 300.00
1,050.00 6,610.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,830.00 300.00
1,000.00 7,350.00 300.00
1,000.00 7,640.00 350.00
1,000.00 7,520.00 300.00
1,050.00 7,150.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,930.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,440.00 300.00
1,050.00 6,160.00 350.00
1,000.00 5,950.00 300.00
1,050.00 5,890.00 350.00
1,050.00 5,970.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,080.00 300.00
1,050.00 6,270.00 350.00
1,050.00 6,800.00 300.00
1,050.00 7,370.00 350.00
1,000.00 7,490.00 300.00
1,050.00 7,290.00 350.00
1,050.00 7,210.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,990.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,550.00 300.00
1,050.00 6,190.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,000.00 300.00
1,000.00 5,860.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,130.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,540.00 300.00

26981037

BPA-2022-00699-F 1048



711,400.00 0.00 0.00
11,500.00 0.00 0.00
13,600.00 0.00 0.00
24,300.00 0.00 0.00
27,200.00 0.00 0.00
33,800.00 0.00 2,390.00
34,600.00 0.00 5,050.00
33,900.00 0.00 6,250.00
30,600.00 0.00 3,450.00
26,600.00 0.00 20.00
24,100.00 0.00 0.00
22,800.00 0.00 0.00
22,700.00 0.00 0.00
22,200.00 0.00 0.00
26,000.00 0.00 10.00
30,800.00 0.00 3,990.00
34,700.00 0.00 9,830.00
34,200.00 0.00 10,370.00
26,200.00 0.00 30.00
23,500.00 0.00 0.00
16,600.00 0.00 0.00
12,700.00 0.00 0.00
14,200.00 0.00 0.00
11,800.00 0.00 0.00
10,800.00 0.00 0.00
9,500.00 0.00 0.00
11,200.00 0.00 0.00
20,500.00 0.00 0.00
29,300.00 0.00 770.00
30,600.00 0.00 3,740.00
29,300.00 0.00 3,580.00
27,400.00 0.00 1,620.00
21,800.00 0.00 0.00
21,900.00 0.00 0.00
19,800.00 0.00 0.00
19,500.00 0.00 0.00
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720,930.00 0.00 19,300.00
20,330.00 0.00 19,500.00
17,790.00 0.00 20,800.00
3,820.00 0.00 30,700.00
5,230.00 0.00 28,400.00
10.00 0.00 33,200.00
0.00 0.00 35,900.00
0.00 0.00 37,600.00
0.00 0.00 37,300.00
1,370.00 0.00 34,700.00
7,040.00 0.00 30,000.00
8,500.00 0.00 29,400.00
8,100.00 0.00 29,200.00
7,860.00 0.00 29,900.00
1,800.00 0.00 35,400.00
0.00 0.00 40,200.00
0.00 0.00 45,000.00
0.00 0.00 46,000.00
4,810.00 0.00 33,000.00
5,070.00 0.00 34,900.00
14,080.00 0.00 27,400.00
15,140.00 0.00 28,100.00
11,610.00 0.00 31,000.00
16,870.00 0.00 25,600.00
17,170.00 0.00 25,800.00
17,720.00 0.00 25,900.00
16,980.00 0.00 24,800.00
6,940.00 0.00 30,000.00
230.00 0.00 34,400.00
0.00 0.00 38,100.00
970.00 0.00 37,700.00
2,220.00 0.00 35,200.00
11,880.00 0.00 25,600.00
10,380.00 0.00 26,600.00
13,060.00 0.00 25,100.00
10,240.00 0.00 28,800.00
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10,400.00 0.00
10,100.00 0.00
11,900.00 0.00
23,400.00 0.00
24,300.00 0.00
32,400.00 0.00
33,600.00 0.00
33,900.00 0.00
29,300.00 0.00
24,500.00 0.00
22,300.00 0.00
21,100.00 0.00
22,300.00 0.00
21,800.00 0.00
25,600.00 0.00
29,900.00 0.00
33,500.00 0.00
33,300.00 0.00
24,500.00 0.00
20,900.00 0.00
14,300.00 0.00
10,200.00 0.00
13,000.00 0.00
11,200.00 0.00
9,300.00 0.00
6,600.00 0.00
8,900.00 0.00
20,200.00 0.00
28,700.00 0.00
28,700.00 0.00
27,300.00 0.00
25,600.00 0.00
19,800.00 0.00
20,700.00 0.00
18,700.00 0.00
17,600.00 0.00
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711/3/2021 15:00 4,090.00 15,300.00
11/3/2021 16:00 3,930.00 15,340.00
11/3/2021 17:00 3,970.00 15,360.00
11/3/2021 18:00 4,250.00 15,480.00
11/3/2021 19:00 3,580.00 15,560.00
11/3/2021 20:00 3,560.00 15,920.00
11/3/2021 21:00 3,950.00 16,140.00
11/3/2021 22:00 3,850.00 16,240.00
11/3/2021 23:00 3,880.00 16,060.00
11/4/2021 00:00 3,740.00 16,080.00
11/4/2021 01:00 3,470.00 16,160.00
11/4/2021 02:00 3,570.00 16,200.00
11/4/2021 03:00 3,560.00 16,220.00
11/4/2021 04:00 3,380.00 16,200.00
11/4/2021 05:00 3,580.00 16,120.00
11/4/2021 06:00 4,020.00 16,080.00
11/4/2021 07:00 4,110.00 16,000.00
11/4/2021 08:00 4,250.00 15,920.00
11/4/2021 09:00 4,300.00 15,900.00
11/4/2021 10:00 4,150.00 15,980.00
11/4/2021 11:00 3,870.00 16,080.00
11/4/2021 12:00 3,990.00 16,260.00
11/4/2021 13:00 4,010.00 16,620.00
11/4/2021 14:00 3,720.00 16,640.00
11/4/2021 15:00 3,690.00 16,720.00
11/4/2021 16:00 4,170.00 16,640.00
11/4/2021 17:00 4,020.00 16,660.00
11/4/2021 18:00 3,910.00 16,640.00
11/4/2021 19:00 4,090.00 16,580.00
11/4/2021 20:00 3,580.00 16,580.00
11/4/2021 21:00 3,810.00 16,520.00
11/4/2021 22:00 3,640.00 16,440.00
11/4/2021 23:00 3,420.00 16,500.00
11/5/2021 00:00 3,660.00 16,380.00
11/5/2021 01:00 3,630.00 16,320.00
11/5/2021 02:00 3,440.00 16,220.00
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715,740.00 15,760.00 15,520.00
15,760.00 15,760.00 15,520.00
15,800.00 15,800.00 15,560.00
15,840.00 15,860.00 15,640.00
15,940.00 15,960.00 15,740.00
16,020.00 16,020.00 15,860.00
16,180.00 16,120.00 16,000.00
16,240.00 16,160.00 16,100.00
16,380.00 16,260.00 16,260.00
16,440.00 16,340.00 16,340.00
16,480.00 16,360.00 16,380.00
16,540.00 16,420.00 16,160.00
16,540.00 16,420.00 16,180.00
16,520.00 16,380.00 16,220.00
16,480.00 16,360.00 16,360.00
16,440.00 16,300.00 16,320.00
16,400.00 16,280.00 16,240.00
16,340.00 16,220.00 16,220.00
16,360.00 16,260.00 16,220.00
16,400.00 16,280.00 16,240.00
16,440.00 16,320.00 16,340.00
16,480.00 16,360.00 16,440.00
16,540.00 16,420.00 16,800.00
16,640.00 16,480.00 16,860.00
16,660.00 16,500.00 16,920.00
16,640.00 16,860.00 16,980.00
17,000.00 16,860.00 16,940.00
16,960.00 16,820.00 16,920.00
16,940.00 16,800.00 16,900.00
16,940.00 16,800.00 16,900.00
16,880.00 16,760.00 16,840.00
16,880.00 16,740.00 16,820.00
16,860.00 16,740.00 16,820.00
16,780.00 16,980.00 16,960.00
16,720.00 16,940.00 16,920.00
16,640.00 16,860.00 16,860.00
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71,000.00 6,840.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,990.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,780.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,550.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,240.00 350.00
1,000.00 5,960.00 300.00
1,000.00 5,710.00 350.00
1,000.00 5,530.00 300.00
1,050.00 5,540.00 350.00
1,000.00 5,510.00 300.00
1,000.00 3,960.00 350.00
1,050.00 0.00 300.00
1,000.00 0.00 350.00
1,000.00 1,690.00 300.00
1,050.00 5,890.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,410.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,840.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,920.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,870.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,850.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,760.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,580.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,250.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,080.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,150.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,310.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,370.00 350.00
1,050.00 6,730.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,860.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,590.00 350.00
1,000.00 6,220.00 300.00
1,000.00 6,000.00 350.00
1,000.00 5,660.00 350.00
1,050.00 5,440.00 300.00
1,000.00 5,390.00 350.00
1,000.00 5,430.00 300.00
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724,700.00 0.00 2,440.00
24,100.00 0.00 2,280.00
27,700.00 0.00 8,060.00
30,300.00 0.00 9,000.00
35,000.00 0.00 14,980.00
32,500.00 0.00 10,480.00
30,200.00 0.00 7,510.00
24,400.00 0.00 2,200.00
20,300.00 0.00 480.00
18,800.00 0.00 2,250.00
9,700.00 0.00 0.00
11,100.00 0.00 0.00
10,800.00 0.00 0.00
11,500.00 0.00 0.00
11,900.00 0.00 0.00
16,500.00 0.00 0.00
25,700.00 0.00 640.00
31,000.00 0.00 5,990.00
31,500.00 0.00 7,550.00
31,300.00 0.00 6,050.00
32,700.00 0.00 13,400.00
32,400.00 0.00 13,610.00
24,200.00 0.00 10.00
19,000.00 0.00 0.00
20,700.00 0.00 0.00
21,200.00 0.0<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>